

At upper elevations in the northern Gallatin Range, some slopes are scoured and some are loaded. Leeward slopes below the ridgelines will be the most likely to hold unstable snow. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 1, 2012

Northern Gallatin, 2012-01-31